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Ottawa, 9th November, 1915.

Sir,-

In reply to your letter of the 4th instant, I

beg to say that the Department is pleased to learn that

Mr. Thomas Hicholl did satisfactory work in obtaining in-

formation with regard toouduor being solxlied to Indians.

Voucher No. 4066 for $20.00 which you submitted in his

favor is being paid.

I may add that the Department approves of your

sending Mr. Nicholl to Riviere Qui Barre in order that he

may watch the Hotel at that point with a view toorts-in-

ing whetherouduor is being sold to Indians.

Your obedient servant,

Lomham

Asst. Deputy and Secretary.

Geo.

n Agan,

Edmonton, Alta.
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